Bylaw 2019-01 Land Use Bylaw Amendment Cannabis Regulations

Written Submissions
(received prior to March 27, 2019)

1. Town of Stony Plain (received March 20, 2019)
From:
To: Joshua Culling
Cc: Rachelle Trovato; [
Subject: RE: Referral: Bylaw 2019-01 Cannabis Regulations
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:02:34 AM

Good Day Joshua,
The Town of Stony Plain does not have any concerns with this referral.

Cheers,

2. City of Spruce Grove (received March 21, 2019):
From: [N
To: Joshua Culling
Cc: Rachelle Trovato
Subject: RE: Referral: Bylaw 2019 01 Cannabis Regulations
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:56:36 PM

Hi Joshua:
Thank you for referring this proposed bylaw to the City for comment.

From an adjacent municipality perspective, the City has no concerns with the proposed
bylaw. | note, however, that Section 12.27(1) of the Bylaw does not include reference to
County Residential districts although Cannabis Cultivation, Minor is proposed as a
discretionary use in the CR District. Further, | note that there are no regulations specific to
odours.

Thanks again and best regards,
Sue

Manager of Planning  City of Spruce Grove






